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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

purchasing@newtonma.gov  
Fax (617) 796-1227 

 
January 25, 2021 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

                                                     INVITATION FOR BID #21-32 
 

 TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETATION SERVICES FOR NEWTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS TO: ANSWER THE QUESTIONS BELOW: 

 
Q1. On Bid List Line 07: Interpretation Services** (**VIA telephone or zoom)  you have it as hourly rate when 
typically telephone and video are charged by a per minute charge.  So if you do a zoom or telephone call for only 
30 minutes will it be billed as an hour? Is 1 hour the minimum for telephone and zoom.  

 
A1. No minimum rate. The Newton School Department (NPS) would expect to be billed for actual 
service minutes provided. We asked for an hourly rate so bid responses can be readily compared. 
The hourly rate you submit is under the assumption that it would be divided by 60 to get a per 
minute rate. 

 
Q2. On Bid Line 06: Interpreter Services* (*on or off site) would you let us know the languages that it might 
include like in the translation you have the languages.  Some language do cost more just like in translation.  Also is 
there a minimum of hours 2 hours which is the standard practice.  
 

A2. For district wide translations, we primarily request Simplified Chinese, Russian, Spanish, 
Portuguese, Korean and Japanese. Translation services are to be billed hourly or by the word. Only 
onsite interpretation services can include travel time. All services must be billed for actual minutes 
served or for words translated. 

 
Q3. Is it possible to bid on some portions or services sought, or are you looking for a sole awardee?  

 
A3. Sole awardee. This contract will be awarded to one vendor only. 

 
Q4. Is there a current incumbent? Is there a reason why you are considering changing vendors? 
 

A4. Yes. However, the three year contract is going to expire so current procurement laws require 
NPS to go out for public bid again. 

 
Q5.  Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada) 
 

A5. The IFB states (p. 27) that the City is “accepting bids from qualified vendors “Contractor” for 
interpretation in person, via telephone, or via video messaging service (zoom), to provide on and off 
site services for NPS.” (Emphasis added.) While a company can be located outside the US, by 
submitting a bid it is agreeing to provide on-site services, as needed. As long as the bidder agrees to 
do this, it is free to submit a bid.  
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Q6. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
 
 A6. Yes, in person meeting may be required.  
 
Q7. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 
 

A7. See A5 above. 
 
Q8. Can we submit the proposals via email?  

 
A8. No, a hard copy must be mailed, sent by courier or dropped off Newton City Hall. All bids must 
be submitted as one (1) ORIGINAL and two (2) COPIES. 
 

Q9. Would you please share with us the historical and/or anticipated monthly volumes for your in-person, over the 
phone, video remote, and written translations services as required in the IFB? 
 

A9. Here are the approximate totals that were spent for these services in FY20 and FY19.  These 
services are provided year round.  A detailed breakdown is not available at this time.   

 
FY19 total expenses incurred $107,278 
FY20 total expenses incurred $91,942 

 
Q10. Would you be willing to share the incumbent firm(s) and their rates for the above services? 
 

A10. Yes. The incumbent’s Bid Form is attached. 
 
Q11. Of the required languages, which percentage is Spanish? 
 

A11. Approximately 20%. 
 
Q12. What is your annual T&L (translations and localization) spend?  
 

A12. See A9. 
 
Q13. Do you foresee any reason that the use of subcontractors would not be permitted? If so, what reasons might 
result in the use of subcontractors being forbidden? 
 

A13. Any subcontractor work must be preapproved by NPS. 
 

Q14. Are there any specific requirements regarding the exact type of certification needed for translators, or is it 
sufficient that translators have met the minimum requirements to partner with us? Please clarify. 
 

A14. NPS does not require specific certifications, as long at the scope of services is met. 
 
Q15. The provided price sheet does not include fields for minimum per-project fees or for additional services such 
as desktop publishing (formatting). Can we provide our complete pricing in an additional sheet? 
 

A15. Only services listed in the scope of services listed in the bid are to be bid on.  
 

Q16. Is this bid fall under the Massachusetts State contract PFR63? 
 

A16. It is not required. 
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Q17. Can we apply only for the translation services? 
 

A17. No, see A3 above. 
 

Q18. Is the current provider in place providing Zoom and telephone services if yes what are your current rate since 
this information was not provided on the previous Bid? 
 

A18. Yes we currently receive both Zoom and telephone services as well as onsite services as needed.  
A request for rates must be sent in writing.             

 
 

All other terms and conditions of this bid remain unchanged. 
 

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR 
BID FORM. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA COULD 

RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID AS NONRESPONSIVE. 
 
Thank you. 

 
Nicholas Read 
Chief Procurement Officer 
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